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TO: Users of TYPIST Version 2.7 under IRIS R7.5

FROM: TYPIST Customer Support
DATE: October 1, 1983

SUBJ: FEATURES NOT AVAILABLE UNDER TYPIST VERSION 2.7

The features listed in this memo are available only to users
operating TYPIST 2.8 or later; they are not available to users
operating TYPIST Version 2.7 under IRIS Revision 7.5. These
features involve printers and justification.

TYPIST Version 2.7 under IRIS Revision 7.5 has the following
limitations:

e The "Printer Type" NEC 10 is not supported; therefore, NEC
3510, 5510 and 7710 printers may not be used.

e The SEMI class of printers is not available. Only printers
classed as dumb or intelligent may be used.

e Dumb printers do not recognize or obey the directives \DOUBLE
or \SINGLE. (Dumb printers do not recognize or obey \ONE&H
under any version of TYPIST.)

e When justification is in effect, slightly overlength lines
can not be compressed and therefore will not justify.

e Lines containing the \BS, \UP and \DN directives may not be
correctly justified.
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